

Airat Shigapov

Software Engineer

Kazan, Russia
hi@airat.sh
airat.sh

Profile

Over the last 6 years, I've been building software products in teams of different sizes, mostly working in a distributed fashion.

My main focus is **Ruby**, but I always advocate for a pragmatic approach to choosing technology and constantly learn new things.

Experience

Senior Software Engineer at Whitespectre, Remote

January 2017 — present

Work in progress.

Senior Software Engineer at MTW Media Inc. & Wealthica, Remote

February 2015 — October 2016

While launching multiple projects from scratch in a freshly assembled team, apart from working on regular tasks with Ruby on Rails and Node.js backends and some frontends, I introduced various development and infrastructure pipelines, including automated CI and deployments, availability and errors monitoring, brought code review and testing culture to the team.

Software Engineer at Flatstack, Kazan, Russia

September 2012 — February 2015

As a junior member of an agile agency, I had been quickly gaining experience from working on lots of different projects, eventually advancing to a middle, and then senior position. In the end, my responsibilities also included mentoring junior developers, communicating with clients and designing new features.

Education

Computer Science at Kazan State University

2011 — 2014

Performed three years of studies before exiting the program.